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‘ Page 3
? s ! | ,' MR. NUTTER: We will call the next Case, Number
;E | "E 2|l 5599, '»
» 3 ‘f MR. CARR: Case 5599, application of Stevens Oil

L]

4 Company for special pool rules, Chaves County, New Mexico.

' —I 5 MR. STEVENS: Mr. Examiner, I'm Don Stevens,

6 atforney in ‘Santa Fe, representing the applicant in this

7 || Case and we have one witness to be sworn.,

(THEREUPON, the witness was duly sworn,)

b
o

.iﬁ - 9|l WILLIAM J. LeMAY
i @ ) : :
P -§ 8 10 || called as- a witness, having been firs+ duly sworn, was
- g ‘ : o "
cio g i= . . L
;«j aosgN 11 || examined and testified as follows:
£ 558
’ 559 12
~ @
1 BEES |
~ l§§$§§ 13 " DIRECT EXAMINATION
Q © R -
- @9~ §
N B ELE 14 || BY MR. STEVENS:
~ ©8d
- ga&d
— o g 15 Q- Would you state your name, your address, your
] opnd - .
H o
i b . . . : : s
- 8 16 || occupation and your relationship with the Applicant iir this

17 || Case?
— 18 A My name is William J. LeMay, I'm Exploration Manager

19 || for Harvard Exploration 0il Company in Roswell, New Mexico

20 || and Harvard Exploration has a fifty percent working interest
21‘ in the subject ptoperty.
22 0. Have you pfeviously testified before the New Mexico

i 23 |l 011 Conservation Commission and had your qualifications

24 || accepted by them?

25 A Yes, I have.




7 , Page 4
i ! :MR. STEVENS: Are the witness's qualifications
;} 2 §acceptab1e? o R
i(j | 3 MR. NUTTER: Yes, they are.
; 4 0 (Mr. Stevens continuing.) Would you state briefly,
- j 5liMr, LeMay, what.the Applicant seeks in this hearing?
‘ 6 A Basically we seek an eighty—aére—spacing.rﬁle for

o

7 |l the Twin Lakes-DevVonian field with the corresponding increase

NN B

8 ’in allowable and a non-restricted gas-oil ratio limitation to

9l the field.

g 8 _
: o~ - l& )
i 8 2 10 . ’ ' i . .
‘E 2 ; 1) Referring to what has been marked as Exhibit Number
y g &= ‘ '
- s g " [ one, would you explain that for the Commission?
’ 8 $sd : v
= S .
i §§§§ 'zl B, Exhibit Number One is a structure map the datum of
H [ - Y .
" ® X g : - : .
_: §4e 13  which is the top of the Devonian porosity, the Devonian being
- @ O™ § .
i R ‘ . . . . . a
B g :ﬁ* 14, the pay in the -- one of the pays in the Twin Lakes field and
gd% -
= : _ , ‘
-3 B 3 16 | it indicates that we have a rather sharp structure shown on
- 8
-

16 |! the subject acreage which is colored yellow, which indicates

S ‘ 77}‘that acreage which Stevens 0il and Harvard Exploration own the

B 18 || deep rights on.
= B 19" The orange colored indicates those wells which
B 20 || either have produced in the past or are currently producing oil]

21 || from the Devonian forzation.

4\§ 22 : 0. ~ What is the legal description of this area, Mr.
23 i LeMay?
24 A The subject well, the wells are in Section 1,

- .. 8§l Township 9 South, Range 28 East, Chaves County, New Mexico.
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‘from the Devonian. That is in Section 36, approximately six,
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Because thgre is San Andres and Devonian o0il in the Twin Lages
field this is kind of cénstingrbn the plat, so those wells "
which did penetrate the Devonian are circled with a large
circle. Those wells which produced oil that I mentioned
previousiy are colored orange on the Exhibit One.

Also indicated with arrows and typed onto the exhibit

are the recoveries fromythe drill stem test data of the Devonia

formation by the various wells. The first well in the field,

the Magnolia 1-B O'Brien, that was drilled in 1950 was the firsg

well to produce oil from the Devonian in this field and as

indicated, it flowed forty-two barrels of oil per day and

s

produced approximately forty-six thousand barrels of oil with

large amounts of water and has been recompleted in the San Andr%s.i

That is in the northwest, northwest of Section 1. i
Just slightly to the north and east of that, the

State Jackson Number 1 recovered some gas-cut sulphur water

1

sixty from the south line and nineteen, eighty from the west h
iine and as indicated by the structure map, i; is low to the
Magnolia 1~B O'Brien.

Then the C—4 was reallyu;he next well completed
in the field. The C-4 is approximately nineteen, eighty frdm
the south. I'm sorry, the C~-1 was approximately the next
well completed in the field. %ﬁe C-1 being in the southewest,

southwest of Section 1 and that well has produced in excess of
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water, a marginal well could have been made out of that kind
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two hundred thousand barrels of o0il from the Devonian to date.
The C-3 was a well drilled nineteen, eighty from

the south and west lines of Section 1. It recovered, as shzan

on £ﬁe exhiﬁit, a hundred and twenty feet of gas-cut mud and

a little over three thousand feet of oil and gas cut salt

wéter, approximately five percentcoil and it had with this

recovery about a hundred and six MCF gas gauge or estimape on

the drill stem test, indicating the presence of oil and gas in

that forty acres, being the northeast of the southwest quarter

of Section 1. It was thought at the time that well was drilledl"

-~

and Harvard Exploration had an interest in it, that there

could be at that timé‘é marginal well with moving a lot of

of a test, but probably ﬁon-commercialuwith the price of oil
the way it was at'thevﬁime. That was about early 1973. |

The other two wells, the Pierson—sibért, was not
tested because of its low structural datum in Section 2 and‘thd
D-1 which is the only other well circled in Section 12,
approximately the northwest, northwest of 12, had a recovery i
of gas-cut mud with a trace of oil and some salt water. So
there is the presence of hydrocarbons, again probably non-
commercial there that far south;

So the structure>is indicated with the recoveries of
the amounts Qf gas and oil; at least in the west half of

Section 1.

|
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1 0 In your opinion then,

would the entire wast half

2 I'be underlain by'hydrocarbons?v ‘

3 A, In my opinion hydrocarbons undérlig, if not a%;,
4 |most of the west half of Section 1. | o
5 Q And then the last well drilled isg the O'Brien C
6 || Number 4,

is that correct?

7 A

That is correct,

1"Imind, the Cross section shown here A~A prime goes from the
12 O'Brién 1l to the O'Brien 4, |

13 0 Referring>to that'Exhibit Number Two, would‘you
14‘ explain it for the Cqmmission?

15

16

20

2]

22

23

24

25

bar;els of oil. 1¢ has historiCally;produced with a gag-o0ij]
ratio of about g thousand to one and g water-oil ratio of

approximately two to one, I believe.

In March of this”Year, Stevens and Harvard drilled
the Number 4 O'Brien, Without trying to understand the

structura1{éon§igurations above the Devonian,

e

I might just

Page_ i :
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‘ ! qeologically. The C-4 has a rather high Mississippian top.
?17 ‘“*‘ o } 2 || These two wells are hung on a minus subsea datum of minus
=¥ : ;
: B 3|l thirty-one hundred feet, so it is a structural section.
.“# _ 4l The Cc-4 has a high Miééisgipgian top and a high, or at least
| } 5 a Miésissippian marker top. The Mississippian top is
;?ﬂ € i eroded, but that shquid be a structural marker, that particular
8 7 1ine indicated on the cross section, a high Woodford top
13 81 and a low Devonian top. Louw that is compared to the C-1,
: 7 . g 9 || the relationship of thevtwo wells, but the Devonian top was
| ® , :
e .é ;g‘ 10§ high enough to produce rather large-yolumes of fluid. The O
} iégg 1M c-1, the drill stem test data and the completion data is
* = %;gg% 12 | listed. Basically the upper section was perforated and after
J A; §§§ 13 producing, well, after declining to abp'ut thirteen barrels of
_5 'g gfi 14}l il per da’y from fifty-six barrels of ¢il per day, the
o -_-; é 15 | lower section was perforatéd and all of this has been and isb
a H (& .
. 8 16 | currently being gas lifted. The well makes approximately “
Q: 1 ) 17| fifty-five barrels of oil today and has for sometime now.

. 18 The Twin Lakes O'Brien C-4, when it was drilled
19 || we had some mechanical prbblems. We had a hole in the casing,

i 20 | some water from the Bough "C" was being produced through our

21 | perforacions and we've had qﬁite a bit of problems. In fact,
a ‘22 | to date we probably have about two hundred and twenty-five "
23 || thousand dollars invested in this well and after the

24 | mechanical problems were cured, we went down there and cleaned

L v,f95i out and perforated an ad Vitiohal section, and at that time is
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- ) - 1 || where we got the large volumes of fluid. Now, we saw that

4

2 loil in that £1luid on drill stem tests because the well did

3

A

3 || flow approximately one hundred and forty MCF and fourteen

B 4 I barrels of oil per hour, which is an ex<ellent drill stem
? 5| test.
6 . We gas lifted the well or installed gas lift

PR

7 | equipment and at that time we potentiaied the well. I think

3 8 || the Qell probably ‘\got»a little stronger, but it started
- . 3 ‘ 9 || flowing and it currently is a flowing well.
= % g i e Referring to _What has been marked as Exhibit Number '
| ; iégg 11 || Three would you explain it, please?
| » §§§§ 12 A Exhibit-'l‘h’re‘é is a graphic pregentatibn of pressure
= zgig 15 || versus fluid recovery from the Devonian reservoir in the
g ‘
; j 'g %fé 14 || Twin Lakes field. The bottom plots_ the recovery of fluid
ﬁ - ;o§- 15 ‘in thousands of barrels versus the boti;om—hole pressure as
: B ) § 16 || indicated by drill stem tests.
‘* . 17 : ’ ~ The initial virgin pressure was recorded in 19502
18 | It was only a fifteen minute shut in, so I would say that
= - 19 || instead of twenty-eight hundred pounds you could guess that
2 || it would be slightly higher than that, but that's the range _
i 21 || we are talking about. | . o | o i
*‘ . 22 " The C-1, ybu "‘.r:nig_\}:ljt want to refer back to the
23 || structure map to see the various wells, but that was the
- 24 || initial Mobil 1-B O'Brien out beside the Jackson State. 1
- 2 I MR. NUTTER: Where is it on the map? 0 ]
!
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_estimate something slightly higher for a virgin bottom-hole

Page : 10
- | Now, that is in Section 36. It is six, sixty from ‘
the south and nineteen, eighty from the east, from the west,
I'm sorry. Six, sixty south, nineteen, eighty from the west.
MR. NUTTER: Wait a minute, no, it is six, sixty
fioﬁ the west and nineteen, eighty from the south.
A We're in Seétion 36 now.
MR. NUTTER: Is it the one that has the symbol of
the gas well?
A. No, it is a dry hole in the Devonian. It is the
Number 1 State Jackson, it recovered sixty-one hundfed and

fifty-two feet of gas cut sulphur water on drill stem test.

MR. NUTTER: Well, is this State Jackson then the
one that is labeled Citgo-State A Number 2?

A Yes, that is currently the Citgo-State A Number 2.
That is a San Andres designation. I'm sorry. That is a
San Andres well. |

MR. NUTTEﬁ: But formerly that was the old State
Jackson?

A Yes. That drill stem éest was used again, the
Magnolia 1-B O'Brien. It>was something less than twenty-
eight hundred pounds. The wells were drilled at approximately
the éﬁme time and wifh fifteen minﬁté‘shuf—in pressures there
is plenty of room for error, so I really estimated the -- well,

that is the exact, twenty-eight hundred pounds, put you could

ek o LA
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pressure. '

Now, the second point on the graph is the C-1

pST. At that goint, of course, the C-1 is the well that

is in the soithwest, southwest of Section 1 and at that point ‘

there was approximately three hundred and six thousand

4=

barrels total fluid withdrawn from the reservoir, forty-six
thousand of which was oil.

At that time the Magnolia 1-B O'Brien, the well in
the northwest, northwest of 1, was depleted or at least it was
uneconomical and was plugged out. It showed a slight pressure

|

decline from the twenty-eight hundred to twenty-seven

hundred and sixty-one pounds. Probably enough to indicate ’ l
at that point that there was continuity in the reservoir.

The well itself, of course, has been producing to the present

i

date and has accounted for most of or all of the additional

‘fluid withdrawal. l
The C-3, timewise we're at 1964 on the C-1 drill

stem test and at 1973 a drill stem test on tﬁe c-3, which is i

the well nineteen, eighiy south and west of section 1. That

drill stem test, we are getting longer shut-in pressures

now so we feel more  comfortable with the data of twenty-four

hundrea and eighty-six poundé after seven hundred and ninety- {

)

six thousand barrels, approximately,ﬁwas withdrawn from the

reservoir.

s

An@ finally our most recent driii stem test pressure\

PR NN
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on the C-4, taken in March of 1975, after almost a million l

barrels withdrawn shows twenty-four hundred and fifty-four
pdﬁnds., ;j‘ )

I think the points correlate rather weil, indicating
a reservoir continuinty certainly upder those wells drilled
to the Devonian and téstinq the Devonian and the fact that

we -- at least, I believe rather strongly that it is a P i

water-drive system in the Devonian, which is typical of F

water drive in other Devonian fields, except for this gas

we have,‘I think the primary drive we have here is water drive.
0. (Mrx. Stevens continuing.) Based on this information,

Mr. LeMay, do you have ankopinion as to whether one well would

drain eighty acres?

A Yes, I think the pressﬁre\data and thekporosity
indicated on the logs, total £fluid recoveries, but mainly the
pressure data indicates that one well would.drain at least
eighty acres.

0. Referring to\What has been marked as Exhibit
Number Four, would you explain that, please? VQ

A  Exhibit Number Four is a gas-oil ratio test which

were run in December, just recéntly, on the O'Brien C-4. This
is the well that we have a hard time understanding, the one

nineteen, eighty out of the scuth, six, sixty>out‘of the west.
As indicated previouély in testimony, the well was gas lifted

after finally solving some of the mechanical difficulties we
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Page 13
had with it and facilities were installed to try and
handle this well which has been producing large volumes of

gés. So we were trying to get a fix on the well and in doing

this we ran some tesﬁs and the tests are rather interesting,
the fact that at a flow rate of a hundred and twelve or a
hundred and twelve point seven five barrels of o0il per gday,
the well was producing eight hundred and twenty-five thousand, S
seven hundred and sixty-three cubic feet of gas per day, slight*y
under a million. The water produced was three hundred and
forty-four barrels of water, which gives us a gas-oil ratio- ”
of seven thousand, three hundred and twenty-four to one and
‘a water-oil ratio of three point oh five to one. At a iarger»
flow rate on twelve, fourteen, flowing two hundred and i
thirty-nine point two five barrels of oil per day, we were
makiné’one million, three hﬁndred and fifty-four thousand
four hundred and forty-eight cubic feet of gas and five | (
hundred and forty~four barrels of water, indicating a gas-oil ||
ratio of five thousand, six hundred and sixty-one to one, a
water-oil ratio of two point two seven to one. Basicaliy at
the higher flow rgtes we are produciné at a lesser GOR and a
lesser wateroil ratio, which is a more efficient and
»economicaIlY‘sound way to producé the well and a}so conserves M
the hvdrocarbons carbons‘in the reservoir,

0. Is ycur lifting mechanism in this péftiCulaf well

in your opinion, the gas that is being produced with the oil ﬂ
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and water?
A Well, I think the drive is a water drive from
the Devonian. I think the gas helps lift the o0il and water

in the wellbore mechanically, yes.

0 On the basis of a lower GOR and a higher rate of
iflow, is it your opinion that the interests of conservation
E will be served by a higher rate of flow?

A Yes, I think it would.

1 How about the fact that your water-oil ratio is
lesser at the higher rate of flow, is that in your opinion
then beneficial to flow the well at a highér rate?

A Yes, I think if you are making less water per
barrel of oil and less gas per barrel of oil, the oil is what

you are trying to recover economically and also by bringing

less water and gas with that barrel of o0il so the lesser GOR

and the lesser amounts of water you can produce per barrél of
0il is certainly in the interests of conservation.

Q: What are the usual state-wide rules‘as to the
‘gas-oil ratio limitations on an o0il well?

A Normally they are two thousand to one standard
state-wide GOR limitations on a field.
"0 If that iimitation was imposed on this field and

on this well,,what‘would be the effect?

B I haven't calculated it, but it would seem like

approximatély the maximum we would be allowed to produce would
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) 1 'be gomething in the neighborhood of forty barrels pér day,

2| T think, rather than the hundred and sixty-seven or the two

3 | hundred and sixty-seven which we would hope to be granted

iy

4 | under eighty-acre spacing.

‘.3 5 ) Would, in your opinion, the well flow at forty

h-j 6 [ barrels a day? | |
= 7 | A ﬁo, I think we would have lots of problems with the
‘j 8 { water loading up on the well and we would have some mechanical
~ 8 problems in trying to efficiently gas lift the well and it

-

10 | would not flow at that rateé, no.
M Q. In your opinion would the exemption from the two
12 | thousand to one gas-oil ratio limitation harm the reservoir

13| in any way?

General:Court Reporting Service
Phone (505) 982-9212

825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

14 A, No, I can't see at this point that there would be j

15 || any harm to the reservoir. We have indicated the communicatiow

?
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15 within the reservoir being good. There are some things, of
o 5‘2 ) 17 | course, that we don't understand, these large amounts of gas H
13« ' 18 || that we are getting with the Devonian. -It-could be, you know.
19 somethihg different, but it is helping us lift the volumes

20| of fluid, but at the present time now ~- I might go into

21 || the mechanical set ups a little bit. At the present time ‘ 4”';

22 || we're not equipped to handle these large volumes of gas which '_f;

23 || would be produced with the oil, éhd\we are negotiating with ' f
24 some companies to -- we are selling ¢as, but at these rather " ;

25 | large volumes we wouldn't have the equipment to handle it, so-
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! lwe hope to negotiate these contracts and get the L:oper

2 eguipment out there to handle larger volumes of gas. At

3 lthat time we would hope that wc could file the acreage alloca-
4 ition plats, dedicating the eighty acres at which the case the

5 allowablexbpuld\go into effect if the Commission saw fit to

< -

8 |grant such and at that point we would have the facilities to !

7 ffhandle the larger amounts of gas and I think wé”%Euld‘ggyg an

8 |lefficient operation and there would be no waste involved. I

e
."(

g of You can imagine with this kind of gas there are some
o I
@ 3 ,
'% ;g 10 || problems with our poor-boy operation out there.
§é§2~ L Q. Basically, though, you are handling the gas at the
8 £s8 .
gg:g 12 | present allowabile?
gedg -
‘=§§§ 13 A, At the present allowable we are handling the gas,
@ V7§ o
Eas 14 |lyes.
g3
o =§ 15 Q But you are not presently equipped to handle the
w O
8
- -

16 | gas that would be produced with an eighty-acre allowable of

17 || two, sixty-seven a déy, is that correct?

18 A We have a restriction on the size of the gas lines,
ixf;\ 19 || also the back pressures would be detrimental to the well, the
20 || other well we have in there. This has to be engineered out

21 || and we need some time to do so to handle larger volumes of

22 || gas.

23 0. Referring again to. Exhibit Number One, are there

24 § any other operators in the field that would be affected by

C A 25 | either of these requests?
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A No, there is no one else that would be affected

by these requests. There are no dther working ih£é¥eéﬁ 6wners
in the field.

& © Is there any other acreage, other than this west
half of Section 1 that in youf opinion would produce fromn
this reservoir?

A No, I think we have -- there is ‘plenty of control
in there, tﬁére has been lots of dry holes drilled around
this little hill. We may have another well or two in the west
half of the west haif; but at the present time we just want
to‘produce these'EWO wells, the C-1 and the C~4 and prdduce

Ehem‘économically and kind of go from there. We don't have

that much prd&uction history on the C-4 as yet.

0. Do you have a. recommendation to the Commission

™

‘as to the spacing of any well on eighty-acre spacing should

the Commission approve such?

", Well, I would recommend probably a hundred andbfifty
feet from the center of the quarter, quarter section with
flexibility in running the eighties. We would like to run
the eighties, of course, we would have to run the eighties.
The north half and fhe'south half of the southwest quarter of
Section 1 being the two‘p:pducing_eighty—acre tracts.

( o Mr. LeMay, in»your opinion would the granting of
this application tend to protect correlative rights and

prevent waste?

|




——

... Page 18
? v . A In my cpinion it would definitely protect correlative
: 2 riéﬁts and”pfeventﬂﬁaste. T el
g - 3 Q . Were Exhibits One through Fou.’ prepared by you or
v . o
5;?d, = f"i , | 4 lunder your direction?
'? - } 5 . A Yes, they were, "
‘id e 6f MR. STEVENS: I would like to tender these exhibits,
2 j - , 7 {Mr. Examiner. I have no further questions on direct..
: WZ ‘ | 8 MR. NUTTER: Applicant’s Exhibits One through Four

* — g '8 will be ‘admitted into evidence.
: 3 @ ;
| Q » -
- 'E .g to _ (THEREUPON, Applicant's Exhibits One through
i= o
iiéﬂ 1 Four were admitted into evidence.)
-t
.E 5&:2 12 ' .- . AN
S3% , N
S_ SE~ N
2@53 .. S
= §§§ 13 CROSS EXAMINATION L
®V7s :
BI85 1a|lBY MR. NUTTER:
g%
- g 15 Q. Mr. LeMay, I see how you-dedicate the southwest H
® 3 | T T
-4 16 || quarter there of Section 1, in the nortthalg_gﬁdsthe south

.

17 || half.
) 18 A Yes.
S 39" 0. What would you do in the northwest gquarter? "
/J;}ﬁ%h | 20 A Well, that's not producinq\ggrrently, we don't have

21 | any plans to drill tﬁ@fe. I'm sure we wduld»go the north
NG

o BN e
22 {'nalf and the south half oX: the northwest quarter:”

23 Q Do you think the Nﬁﬁber 2 well is watered out "

24 permanently?

25“ A, No,.I don't. Again putting it in historical
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perspective, the price of oil was low, they were handling
large vblumes of water.

0. How much oil did it get down t; beforéAit was
abandoned and what was the oil-water ratio?

A They were producing -- see, some of the water
recoveries are -- thef vary, they were making approximatély
four thousand barrels per month and getting in ‘the range of
I tﬁink, twenty barrels a day, I think. That would be about
six hundred, a little less, I think, fifteen barrels a day.
They were in the four hundred to six hundred barrel ' of oil
range per month.

0.  One to ten?

A. Abnout a ten to one ratio is what they were running

at the end, yes. And they'were,>I think, using bottom-hole

pumping equipment, Sargeant, or Cope or one of those to
handle large fluid volumes. I think probably that'well
would be commercial today.
0. Do you think they've got communication there between

Number 2 and Number 42

- We may. We've been snake bitten inAthis field
before. It loqks nirz and even, but you can see a whole lot
of peopie drilled a lot of dry holes thinking this was a
bigger structure than it really was.

Q Well,;now you krow the -shape of the structure?

A We do. We thought we knew the shape. There are
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k - Uhieele bulges out and wherever there is a dry hole the bulges
'ﬁ i ‘ ;2 twist in and it is surprisingly geometrical, I agree, if
- 5 3 lthat's true, which I believe it is.
. B 4 0 Why is the Devonian here-making s0 much gaé when
1 ‘ :
. B _SNit doesn't anywhere else?
- 54 A I wish I could tell you the answer to that, Mr.
i ) ' .
o 7 iExaminer, I really don't know. You:can speculate quite a
3 &lpbit on it. The gas may fall off at some future date, but we :
- 3 9 lhaven't seen these kind of volumes in any other wells. The
3 & s
. Q &
d [%) ;
E g 10 one producing well; the (-1 that we had a pretty good history
. Qo B
- g i= P "
; eg&ég " 1of, that's just forty acres away, has had a very steady
- g »8
[ D, 120 en
¥ agﬁg thousand to one GOR.
;§§§§ 13 0 That's what I thought you had said during your ﬂ
B SR Ll .
B 5 £q direct testimony.
HOF -
= A .
. o 2 15 3. Yes, 7it's a very predictable well. h
s ® 3§ ’ .
- g 16 Q Is the Number 2, now I notice here on its original
N 17 drili‘stem test you say gas to the surface in two minutes at
B . 18 &an egstimated two million. Now, it is relatively low
- 19 || structurally, did it continue to produce quite a bit of gas
: 20“ through its oil-producing life?
RS 21 A I couldn't get any history on the gas, they could
- ' 22 || have been flaring it out there or doing a lot of things. O
235 0. There was no gas sold? ) ‘ L
.24 A. ~ My records don't show any, I don't know if there
- 25

had been or not. I really can't answer that question. ‘
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| - 1 7 MR. STEVENS: ‘I'can. If you want me to 1 can be N
ﬂ 2 || sworn and testify as to that, I'm familiar wi”h that well,
v = a 3|l if you want me to. |
o o ' ' 4 .~ MR. NUTTER: Well, why don't you j;lst tell us what
" «; 5 || the story is?
- 6 MR. STEVEN'S; All right. They perforated an upper
- 7 || porosity zone that flowed forty-two barrels of oil per hour
:. 8 || and had apparently a lot of gas. The oil depleted rapidly.
— g 9 || the gas-oil ratio went up tremendously to seven thousand to
- %’ g 10 | one and then ten thousand to one and eventtally the well droppeui
— v
v, w i%:;g 11 || down to one barrel a day and the bottom-hole pressure was
‘:" L §_§§§ 12 || two hundred pounds from an original twenty-seven hundred
- ;gg‘% 13 || pounds. That's after it had produced two thousand barrels of
_ : .g Eié 14 }| 0il.  They lost a pound of pressure fo:g every parrel of oil ”
) y ::0::‘ , 15 || produced, so they squeezed that and went dm to what we
b w
- é 16 || kind of tend to call the main porosity zone pelow that which
j ) 17 thé c-1, we feel, and the C-4 also is producing out of. That'
L 18* where they produced the additional forty-four thousand barrels
‘ - 19l of 0il in the eight to ten water to oil ratios and sO f.he
| ,,.,. 20 %;gas you see On that drill stem test and that_u was orqinaily )
21 || produced dissipated when they plugged off that upper porbsity
- 22 || zone and though I éan't remember exactly, 1 think the lower }
= 23 { porosity zone had something like a thousand to one.
24 : . MR. NUTTER: Well, do you think this Number 4 well
S 25‘ since it has got a fairly high ratio might be in contact with '
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1-ll that 1ittle upper pay there that has produced a lot of gas

in the first well?
MR. STEVENS: We think there is a chance that is
where it is coming fxrom and that it is petter developed in

this well than it obviously was in the original discovery

well, but, of course,'we are just guessing, it's openy though.
MR. NUTTER: 1¢'s open?

MR. STEVENS: But it is open in the C-1 also, SO why

1
801

the C-1 @idn't do the same thing we don't know.

- S .
- % % 10 “ : 0. (Mr. Nutter continuing.)( You've got & pretty distin
" _‘ i %‘EE 1" \ shale break there jmmediately above your per_:forations in both
% %%ﬁé 12 | of these wells.
m: E%g% 13 A That's the’Wo’odford, yes. The pevonian toP isn't
' E%Eg 1all an eroded top. Some people call it gjilurian in the area: but -
i 5 3 15 it it 18 usually a pretty good reservolxr. It's a good
o N % 16 r28ervoir here and when you get something 1ike a gas stringeXx,
17 || that's what this could be. 1t could be a charged gas
' 18 stringer that could even deplete jtself, but T don't £hink
~ 19 || there is any way to jsolate 1it, when ycu are talking about \
5“4;‘ 90 || the porosity gevelopment in the top of thé‘j:;:l’)evonian, it's —-
2 || at jeast, it hasn't been isolated in either of the two
- 22 'producing wells, if it is the same one as that Magnolia 1-B
23 O'Brien. 1 remember now about the drill sten test on that
,’ - 24 well, it did deplete, YeSy and they opened the lower section.

N 25 || But we are really guessing trying to correlate zones in an
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, = . 1 || eroded Silurian. It could be the same and it could be
i« 'lj 2 | different. We've got continuity at least below, maybe some
é\‘: { .
é° —- 3l ragged porosity on top. We know we've got reservoir continuity
o . ) .
S ! 4| in the main porosity because it's indicated by the pressure
_W 5w information and the good recoveries of fluid.
- ] .
- s1 0. Do you think-you could define a water-oil éontact
P 7l in here now?
™ 8 A. I think it is a gradational thing, Mr. Examiner.
B = gll All of the wells make some water and we've got a pretty good
T 2 | ,
; i [-%] o« - N
o .é 8 10§l structure, I don't think it's filled to the spill point like
: B . :
1 M %EEN 11 || a lot of Devonian structures are, say, in the Tatum Basin.
gg;g'g 12 || You've got quite a bit of water, but there is also a mix
o iobes ReR . :
. L4 n.ugA .
= oL XHg » ' - . 3
P 235&3 13| in there and all of the wells are producing water and oil
: £ SN e . ) .
" w&.’—:g R
R B izs 14 || and they produce it in a mix.
. * [
oo™ gsg | .
- o 15! 0. Well, there probably is -~ H
2 ‘s 3 '
B ] 16' A A gradational contact that extends at least -- ‘
SN . 17 0 Rather than a clean-cut oil-water contact?
Y ’
‘ 18 : A. Yes.
R .
flﬁ 19 Q. The examination of your Exhibit Three would
»;53’ o0 || indicate that the depletion of the reservoir has caused more
‘ 21 || pressure decline than you might expect from- a real? active
% - 2 || water drive, but yet the pressure decliﬁé hasn't been as
‘ 23 || much as you would expect from a solution gas drive so it is
27l a possibility that yOu‘ve‘ébt.Bbth features acting as a
- 45 || drive mechanism?
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A 1 A, It's possible it has some gas solution pressure

2 i there, but I think even in water drive you lose some pressure.

3| It won't be, you know text-book example, you won't stéy there
.

4 || at virgin pressure thoughout the iife, and if there is just

5 || enough pressure decline, I think the million barrels is a

"6 || conservative figure. ‘We are prying to get water recoveriés
7 || and they are usually reﬁorted on the low side, or have been
8| in the past and where I have estimated them I have estimated

9] them on the low sides so there is probably just enough pressure

3
vy
@ @ l
-E 8 10 || drop, three hundred and fifty pounds or so there to indicate
T
§;§gﬂ 11 || communication and yet not real depletion.
D
g 58 .
E gﬁg 12 MR. NUTTER: Okay, a gquestion for you, Mr. Stevens.
Y
ﬂibgm
®» g . . ] ]
*tgﬁg. 13 || Has this pool been the subject of previous hearings before,
- .
g §%§ 14 || this Devonian reservoir?
v .o
gO% B .
- s 15“ MR, STEVENS: Never. To my knowledge the Devonian
ol 'a e i
w O . ‘ .
& 16 || reservoir has not. Now, there has been a salt water

17 || injec¢tion approved in the O'Brien C-3.

18 . MR. NUTTER: I wasn't thinking about injection, I
19P was thinking about the designation of wells as gas wells orx

20 Il 01l wells.

21 MR. STEVENS: No, sir, that's the<éan Andres. There
22# is a gas well in the San Andres"inFSection 36 that has an

23 || associated gas reservoir, the San Andres is.

24 . MR. NUTTER: But the Devonian has never been the

25 || subject for pool rules before?
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. }\\.

1 MR. ‘STEVENS: No, sir.

N

o4

MR. NUTTER: Are there ‘any other questions of the

w0

witness? He may be excused.

ot

4 (THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)

AR |
)

MR. NUTTER: Do you have anything further, Mr.

6 || Stevens?

7 MR. STEVENS: No, Mr. Examiner.
i 8 MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they wish to
- 3 91 offer in Case 55997
; v
K| @
- -é 8 10 We will take the Case under advisement and take a
»
e 8 $x .
REE g IS 11 Y| fifteen minute recess.
o ?‘za
g £ ,
- §‘ §§g iz
i -
iy £8a
s £ §(¢8 13
g388:
7? EE2E 14
i e fd
g3%
» o = 15
; ! ® 3
.
S 16
i 17
ad ;
» 18
{ o 19 |
[}
. 20
. 21
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24
}
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MR. STAMETS: We will call next Case 5599.

MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 5599 in the matter of Case
5599 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No;
R-5142 which order established temporary special pool.rules‘forh
the Twin Lakes-Devonian Pool, Chaves County, New Mexico.

MR. STEVENS: Mr. Examiner, I'm Don Stevens, attorney

A

in Santa Fe, répresenting.Stevens 0il Company, the owner and'
operator of the Twin Lakes Pool.

I have one witness to be sworn which incidentally is!
nyself as owner and expért witness for Stevens 0il Company.

MR. STAMETS: Swear the witness, please? . ‘

(THEREUPON, the witness was duly sworn.)

MR. STEVENS: e would ask the Commission to take
administrative notice of the evidence §§@ testimony in the
recent Case 5599 presented a year ago,’gé which time the
Commission set ;he teﬁporary regulations for the Twin Lakes-
Deﬁénian<Pool.

MR. STAMETS: The Examiner will note the fecord in
that case.

MR. STEVENS: My name is Don Stevens, I am owner of
Stevens 0il Company, residing in Santa Fe, N%w{Mexico. I ‘
have previousliy testified before the Commission aiid had my
qﬁélifications as an expert witness accepted and I herewith

tender my qualifications for the Commission.

MK. STAMETS: The witii2ss' expertise is xecognized. T
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s L , MR. STEVENS: This is a case called by ﬁil’;"“ﬂc’\\«g}ifﬂ\.{?sio;
ﬂ: 2 to show cause why this pool which had last year been es/;c“\‘ 5
;..l 3 | on eighty-acre spacing and a four thousand to one gas-—oil
- 4 ll ratio limitation should not revert to forty-acre spacing
7, 5 én”d a two thousand to one gas-oil ratio.
- 6 The operator of the pool doés’f%iot desire to continue. ‘ /f‘
‘,,"fé 7.1 the four thousand to one gas-o01l ratio limitation i’:nasmuch as
| } 8 || while one well is still above the two thousand to one gas-oil
| - g 9 ’;‘atio limitation, it is a non-effective limitation in that ,
i i N H
< -g g 10 || the production is far below the allowable assigned to the pool. ‘
3 ,
,ﬂ : iégg - 11 | The applicant or the operator woqld 'tendér Eo the Commission-
- ggig 12| at this hearing, additional evidence that the field should be
;:‘;g% 13 "‘developed on cr continued on an eighty-acre sPacing_ and in
:E .g gfé 14 || that génnection I would refei to Applicant's Exhibj.t Nu@er
oy ;0§ 15 [ One which is a structure map contoured on the Devonian forma-
Lo (-]
"'} g 16 || tion in the Twin Lakes Pool, which Twin Lakes Pocl is basicall
‘_: 17 | in the west half of Section l; Township 9 South, Range 28 East,
o 18 || Chaves County.
- 19 ‘ Exhibit Ome shows an outline i;n yvellow of the deep
_: 20 rights, Devonian rights, owned by Stevens 0il Co;npany and its
. 21 || non-operator, Hafvard Exploration, Limited. The exhibit was
3 "‘ 22 || introduced at the last hearing. It merely shéWs"a closed
" 23j avnticliAne’ dip in four directions and the three currently
24 | producing wells in the Twin Lakes ‘Pool are in the west half-
:',s - west half of é’eé'tion 1, the No. 2 O'Brien “C" being in the
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. , 1 h northwest-northwest quarter, which is the original discovery

i
|

ks

2§ well back:in 1950. The No. 1 O'Brien "C" Well, being in the

i
w

southwest-southwest quarter of Section 1, which was completed

£y
L T——

all in 1963 and is producing to date. The No. 4 O'Brien "C" Well |

3

‘:'; 5] is in the x;orthwest quarter of the southwest quarter of Section
iy 6§ 1 which" s:jés completed in 1975 and is currently .producing.
“"j 7 As showp, the highest well on the st_rixcture is the
:f 8l O'Brien 1 ’_"C",. the O'Brien 4 being lower and the 2 being even
~ g 9 lower.
e -g g 10(; What we will attempt to show here is that there is
. TR ’
N 3‘ iégg n { communication within this reservoir ‘and between the wells and
Q'j §_§§§ 12l that eighty acres will be drained by the Qells drilled on an |
i | 3%2% 13 || eighty~acre pattern.
1 o
; :} 'E Eﬁé 14 Referring. to Exhibit Number Two, this again is a
: . f§°§ 15 )| bottom~hole pressure versus fluid recolvered from the formation "
- ,;3: 16 || chart. The first four bottom-hole pressure points shown on
i 17 || the chart werev’submitted at the last hearing. To that has
’ o ' 18 * been added the last point which is a bottom-hole pressure . :
- 19i run in July of 1976 on the O'Brien "C" No. 1 Well. At that
_: 20 ‘ poin; the pressure there was two thousand, twenty pcunds at
\ 21 d”the subsea datum of the other bottom-hole pressures and .
g - 22 | compared with all previous pressures in the fiet-ld, show quite
“ 23 | a marked drop. This bottom-hole pressure was taken after
24ﬁ the wells being shut in for thirtfy‘::days due to mechanical
. | - 25 problems and is indicative xvith this well having been shut in
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offset well, the Oéﬁrien "C" 4 had lowered the bottom-hole
pressure in this well, again indicating communication between
the wells and indicating that one wéll very well might drain
eighty acres,

Not shown on this ﬁlat is a bottom-hole pressﬁte
test run on the 0'Brien "C" 2 Well in the northwest-northwest
quarter. This well was run on September 30th and -- I will
have to check that date later but it was run later in thé
year. I believe it was in October and the pressurc was two
thousand si# hvndred and eighty pdﬁhds. That well is two
locations northbof the O'Brien "C" 4 Well. 1Its bottom-hole
pressure is below the virgin bottom—hole;pressure of the
field as originally presumed from the Exhibit Number Two the

leftward most bottom-hole pressure of twenty-eight hundred

pounds, thus at that point in October of this year the 0O'Brien

"C" No. 2 Well being Some one hundred and twenty pounds below
virgin pressure, we feel there is some evidence that the

C'Brien "C" No. 4 Well with its relatively large amounts of

production lowered the bottom-hole pressure on the O'Brien e

No., 2 Well. The "C" No. 2 Well was completed in“l950, was
plugged back to the San Andres in 1963, was worked over in
1976 and was recompleted as a very poor producer in the same
Devcnian formation. Thus though it produced an estimated

total barrels of fluid of some four hundred thousand barrels

for more than a month, it is indicative that drainage from the
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; 1 I of oj1, that Producticp was from 1950 ¢o 1963 ang it is oyr
’: 2 féeling that the formation certainly woulgd have repressured
- 3 Il between 1963 ang 1976, a+ the time thi/s bottom-hole Pressure
“ ’: 'was taken, |
A? Thus the lesser bottom—hole Pressure from Virgin ji¢
1s felt jg ;mdlcatlve of productlon from the o Brien “cr oy
3 and "cv 4 Welis
- &!' 8 Referrlng to Exhibig Number Three, this jg 4 charg
e et
- = 9] of or tabulatjopn of bottom—hole Pressureg Mmade in ¢he O'Brien
- 2 -
S "}' -g g 10 ) mon No. } Well thr’ough the Years, The date of the test, the
-f .d £§§§ bottom-—hole Pressure ¢ test datum Seventy-tyo :»twenty—five and
" g§§§ the difference 1 bottom-hole Pressure betweepn fests and the
, f; j ‘ g:’gg? average monthly Productiop in the field of barrejg- of fluig
3 .:ggé between those testg, it shows ‘variation.f‘:‘:',v;tm\" the bottom-hoie
W ".'., )
P _"; ? §o§ Pressure drop Versus the amount of monthly Productiop For
» L g €xample, between 1963 and 1949 there ywag only cne bound of
;? bottom~hole Pressure drop and the average Tonthly Droductlon
< was twenty-nlne hundreg eleven barrejg Per montp betweep 1l-69
i
- and 9-7;, A hundreg and SixXty-fjve Pounds of bottom-hole
_: ‘ 20 ressure drop wag recordeqd produc.mg three thousang three
. 21 If hundregq angd Fifty-sjiy barrejg Per moentp
- 22 These figufes Vary going<down. The ‘athing that'g ver
P _.: 23 Unusual, I might State, is that between”the test made op
- 'r/ \ 24 July 27th'_,of' '76, the bottom-hole Pressure of two tho»usand
A 25
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bottom-hole pressure bf,éighteen hundred’and twenty pounds and

] o 2 lthere was a two hundred pound drop in the bottom-hole pressure.

. - 3 irhis is in_the C'Brien "C" ‘fo. 1 Well which was not preduce:’
4 lduring this time. The only activity in the reservoir at this
j 5 ltime was the O'Brien "C" 4, the north offset to this well,

6 lwas producing. This is an extremely large pressure drop for

b

7 | the small amount of fluid produced by the O'Brien "C" 4 Well

<

during that roughly fifteen day period. Only fifteen hundred

N

9 | and seventeen barrels of fluid were produced by the O'Brien

4
-~

10 "C" 4. I feel that's probably slightly larger. That was

11 { based on a previous gas-oil ratio test that showed, I believe,

Lo

12}l a two and a half to one water-oil ratio and subsequent to

Yok

13§ that when the next gas-oil ratio test was made it was a five

Phone (505) 982-9212

“1411 to one water-oil ratio but these figures are from our records,

General Court Reporting Service
825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Maxico 87501

sid morrish reporting service

15 | we didn"t go back and correct them.

1€ In any case, the amount of fluid produced is very

17 {<small. This well was tested oh July 27th, 1976 with a two-

| S
ok

18 | thousand to twenty pressure recorded. The next day the O'Brien

it bn
l i
)

L. 19 )] "C" No. 4 Well was shut in for a pressure build-up test and

20 || between the beginning of the pressure build-up test on the

L.z

21 || “C" 1 Well and the end, there was a twenty-two pound pressure

. ML orh. S et
o R
e T

kS
i b
.

22 drop which was exactly the opposite of what we had anticipated.

———

23 || We anticipated we could shecw communication between the wells

¥ o

24 | by shutting in the "C" 4 Well which had been producing rather

- ’ 25§l prolifically to that point and
. \—

| | | I |

thus we would show pressure

¢
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I  buildup in the "C" 1 through the shutting in of the "C" 4

2 | Well.

-
e

3 We got the opposite of what we expected. We have

S |
@i

"4y some-ideas as _to the reason. We don't know what the reason.

it supposedly doesn't happen this way.ri;iiuéiQé”jBE“a

i3
o
£
o
o

summary of Sﬁf ideas. The "C" 4 well actually has two

id
o

7 || Devonian zones open there within twenty feet of each other.

.
©

The npper zone, from evidence in the "C" 4 Well and evidence 1

9| in the old original O'Brien "C" 2 Well, we feel is a highly

L

10 | permeable, very porous, very thin zone with a high gas-oil

rvice

P

11 || ratio and an extremely rapid bottom-hole pressure decline

12 | based upon the results in the O'Brien "C" 2 Well in 1950 when

Phone (505) 982-9212

13 || that well was completed éeparately and had a pressure drop of “

i.d Lod b d
ish: reporting se

d mo

rris

14 roughly one pound per barrel of oil produced. We feel that

General Court Reporting Service
825 Calle Mejia, No, 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

1sphthe upper zone in the O'Brien "C" 4 is very similar to the

-
v
Py

E‘ ) 16 {{ O'Brien ngn upper zone. The lower zone in the O'Brien "C”
5‘3 17 | 4 was open at the same time. We originally tested the lower
ffﬂ ia || zone separately and produced approximately twenty~five barréls
= 19“ of oil per day, plus about five;to one water to oil and then
2 25 we recompleted both zones, including the upper zone, together.
oy | 21% So our feeling is that this bottom-hole pressure

22 || drop in the O'Brien "C" 1, after being shut in for one month
23 ' was caused by the shutting in of the O'Brién "C" 4 after it had

24r produced some eighty thousand barrels of fluid from October

25 || through July of 1976. We feel most of that 0il and a “

|
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1 I hundred and twenty-eight-million cubic feet of gas came from
2 || that upper zone, effectively depletiny the bottom-hole pressuz‘:Eﬂ

to a very low point. The well to that point had mostly

, w

4| flowed and flowed with minor help from gas lift and no evidencd

s 3‘ 5 (| of this bottom-hole pressure decline, of course, had beeii
- " gl taken in the well or been evidenced except that a slow decline- ‘

7 | of preduction was noted. ;

f,j , | : 8. We feel that at the time we shut in that G'Erien “ct
- =R gll 4, which is the first time it had ever been shut‘in, that the l
“J .8 % 10l £iuid from the‘lower porosity zone immediately, ;;nce the
J 50%52 11 )| tubing was shut in, invaded what we would now term a thief zong
:fﬂ | %%g%% i2 | in the upper Devonian porosity which had had a considerable
i v~ '
= _Egé:% B reservoir voifé'age in a very thin zone of this eighty thousand l
j 'E Ei;é 1§ barrels of fluid and a hundred and twenty-éight million cubic
4 ;“g 16 || feet of gas. With its bottom-hole pressure being depléted to
S ) : , . .
’13 8 16 || a large degree and with the well being shut in and the tubing

DA

171 closed in, we feel there was a vast rush of fluid, o0il, water I o

e

| D

18 | and some gas, from the lower porosity zone which is open in
is the O'Brien "C" 1 to the upper porosity zone in the_O'Brieh e
ij 201/l 4. This is the only way we can logically account for a
. 21 || pressure drop in an offset well which has been shut in for a
J 27 {i"moHith,  WHether this is the case or not, we don't know.
; 23 1Hoﬁever, wetdo feel, regardless of the reasons or whatever
%UL , 24 rééegvoir mechanics are at work, it is evidenced that coupled
~ 25 with»thig”subseQuent bottom=hole pressure test on August llth,
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%: _ , - 1]l that there is considerable communication between these two

Zf‘ o ‘ T} i 2 fwells one location apart and it is far more evidenced, in myﬁﬁw,wux' S
- 3 expefience,‘thah has often been shown in communidétion bgﬁween
A 4 | wells and other field development in eighty-acre spacing. I
L 3 5 Oﬁréhis basis, and on the basiélof the previous
oy o 6 || bottom-hole pressure test run in fhe O'Brien "C" 2 Well later
;
- 7l in the year, we feel we have ample evidence of communication
: 3 g8 || and as a result of that commhniéation, we feel there is ample
gl ~y g 9rﬁevidence that one well will adequately drain eighty acres.
:”j .3 fg 10 Now, on that basis we would request the Commission
o oS do 11 || make permanent the eighty-acre spacing in the Twin Lakes-
’ ‘E ’gés 1/2 Devonian Pool.
hd ;% a§§§ B ERS
- Egﬁi 13 The question may be academic, the wells are very
‘» ,wf’J 'E g%é 14 || poor and not anybody ’woula probably want to drill there. We
: :[, -sug 15\ certainly haye no plans for further development. We do have
i‘jﬁ a‘g 16 || one location between two‘of the wells that might possibly ‘f ;
élj 17 || make some oil. ;
t}% 13’ 'Exhibits One, Two and Three were prepared by me
,§¥ ;9 or under my direction and I move at this time the introduction
o V 20 || ©f these exhibits.
vl
| 21 | | MR. STAMETS: The Exhibits One through Threevwil;
- 22 || be admitted. “
f 23 ~ (THEREUPON, Applicant's Exhibits One
- . \ |
’ 24 || through Thfee were admitted into
: 25 evidence.)
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1" MR. STEVENS: I have no further direct testimony at | i

2 )| this time.

o4

3
N :
A aff CROSS EXAMINATION
N 5 [ BY MR. STAMETS:
s . .
6 | Q What are the pOtgntials of these wells at this time?

7 A. At this time?

Well, the most recent potentials. that you've got. A

9 A "Well, I can give you current production.

R
@®©
L

S

e ead

3
@ ® . o
.E 8 10 0 Okay.
. o8
T g §E ki imate! ' :
: J ao&z" n A We are making approximately two to three barrels of ‘
: e . : ‘J P §
o Fon . .
o §;§§g 12 || 0il per day out of the 0'Brien "C" 1. We are making approximatjely: ;
0 &32 |
“ 3 ' T . . - ]
;;'J & gb.@ 13 || twenty~five barrels of o0il per day out of the O'Brien "C" 4,
: & 852 . . .
Ui _m PPy -] .
‘ﬁ : E &25 14 0 What was the volume there, please? s
- e E.S. “a . A
Oy L o
_5 = 15 A Approximately twenty-five barrels of oil per daay and |
s 3
]
L -3

ii 56 ohly recently we put the "C" '2 on production and it's on a rod %*“""
éz 17 | pump. It's still pumping down the accumulated water. We have
%11 18 || evidence that it might make one or two barrels of oil per day
i{j 19 || but that is not definitive by=qny means at this time.
5? 20 0 Has the producing capacity on the "C" 1 changed
- B
L 21 || radically since the "C" 4 has gone on production?
3 22 A Consiﬂerably, yes. When we started gas lifting the ]
i 23| "C" 4 we had éitreme difficulties in gas 1lifting both' wells.
\ 24“ FAf one thing we had insufficient compressor capacity. We
; | 25L could occasionally qasblift them both properly by really loadinb
I




& WL |

4

PrTS—

LS S VINEY SR

ik

o L

&oid

»
ol

B

L&

sid morrish reporting service

General Court Reporting Service :
825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (505) 982-9212

10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

.We feel that from these bottom-hole pressures that withfboth‘

_hole pressure of the wells drops below, I guess what you could

Page 13

up the compreésot but generally speaﬁing we could not get an
adequate test of the full amount of gaé the well shonld have | _ji*
to properly produce.

The production from the "C" 1 declined COnsjderably.

wells producing at full gas 1ift capacity, the flowing bottom-

call an éfficient pressure necessary for gas lift operation.
Thére are seven hundred pounds of pressure against the formati
at all times Wiﬁh our non-intermittent gas 1lift system. There r
fore, the wells have to overcome £hat seven hundred poundg»ofw
pressure and the additional pressure to be able to pull out
of the weli to produce. As a result of this we feel that the"
bottom-hole pressure‘in both wéils is lowered so;qogéiderably
that it would be impossible to produce'both wells at optimum
gas, even if we had sufficient gas 1lift cgpacity based upon th#
lower bottom~hole préssure. Therefore, what we have done is
produce the "C" 4 with optiﬁum gés 1ift capacity and produced
the "C" 1 with only the remaining gas we have available, which

is very little and the consequence of this is, of course, the

"C" 1 is making considerably lesé fluid but it is also not
affecting the "C" 4kproduction to any great degree.

We noted when we were trying to produce ghem both at
the same time that any time the "C" 1 went on pfééégzi;;, the l

"C" 4 production suffered an immediate enlarged decline.
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1 A further bit of information, once we had shut in

g'_- o S 2 | the:"C" 4 for the Lkottom-hole pressure buildup on the "C" 1,

i
w

the production decliﬁ&d’rapidly in the "C" 4 thereafter. We:

F RN
[

4 |l feel that this is caused by the invasioh of the upper zone by |

5§ foil and water from the lower zone into the area where there isk

s ) € | much lower bottom-hole pressure. That well Has never come

7 | back. It has declined even further'since then so our request

gllof a year'ago for « high“gas-oil ratio and eighty-acre

9 spacing so we would not have to pinch in or shut in a well, I

™ 2 :
o o % - ¢
b .E.ﬁg 10 | think was well taken in view of our subsegquent experience where ' )
'%3 ' °°§§N 11 | we finally did shut in the well. It was a disastrous shut in,-
P 27 :
" 8 Fes ‘ -
‘E‘E“‘S 12 | but it would have happened in any case, you know, within some
sk | O3
1 adss
 d 2 a2 13 || weeks or months certainly.
B 0. 1) |
'ﬁ T ‘E g‘z’f 14 0. With the allowables that you have or that you would
ropl e S Sd
~r Ec.s‘ .. )
, = 15 || need to produce the volume of oil that you are talking about
‘”‘? :E 3
T B 5 ..
= <3 16 || here, certainly eighty acres would not be required.
;V?' 17 A, For the allowable it would not be required whaiatsoever}
L el .
o 18 Q. For what reason should eighty-acre spacing be
|- 19 || continued in here, at least the wells in the southwest corner
j 20 || appear to be located on forty-acre spacing as far as this
. 21 | pool is concerxrned?
~ 2 | A Certainly they are. The only purpose of the eighty-
f 23| acre spacing is to avoid the possibkility of drilling wells
N o . . . v . |
, 24 -£rat would not be economically viable, might be the terminology.
M 26 || To drill this field on forty would be even less economic than




E
,“ S B e N . ‘ Page .15
»» B \ 1]| on eighty. 1It's unecomomic on eighty, forty-acre spacing would
h:‘ ) : - -
_E 2 || make it less economic. ih fact, I think under any circumAstanceﬁs
“ - 3 || no wells would bewrdrilled but this is an opinion based upon
<= \
'i‘a ST : 4 || what we know at this time. Condit‘i/cgns could change, ‘acreage

.
[(§,]

ownership could change, many factors througﬁ the years could

W‘M, g _ 6 | happen and we feel that with the deimonstrated proof that eight
7 || acres will be drained by a well per eighty aéres in this

reservoir, that field should be permanently set up on an

3 4 LN
[«

o || eighty-acre spacing.

. ”} Q ) ‘ 3 "
: -g 8 10 MR, STAMETS: Are there any other questions of the
; » . .
.} isga 1y witness? He may be excused.
e 7 e
wd ‘
. Eo‘@l . )
gg‘;s 12 (PHEREUPON, the witness was excused.) _ l
] &52 !
T8 : : : 3
£ §‘¢3 13 MR. STAMETS: Is there anything further in this : NI :
. g8 | | Co |
f, 'E‘gﬁﬁ 14 | case? The case will be taken under advisement.
ol -] u_s— o )
e O .
" .E z 15
: a'z o 7
.4_"1 J LR &
o 8 16
B 7| , \ ;
il o ' ' ;
8 | :

£
varma
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
I, SIDNEY F. MORRISH, a Certified Shorthand Reporter,
do hereby certify that thé“foregoing and attached Transcript
of Hearing before the New Mexico Oil.Consérvation Commission
was reported by me, and the same is a true and cogrect recora
of the said proceedir.gs ﬁo the best of my knowledge, skill and

ability. /

- / 4 /7 /'/, ‘ ; |

‘ V/Z//f{ié// a) {(/ /

Sidney F.JMorrish, C.5.R.
f |

/./
/

I a0 nereby certify that the foreaoing is
7/ a Xozpieie record of the prroeceedings in
" the XN 4
3390927

-

riner hearing of Case

=" Examinern
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
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DIRECTOR LAND COMMiSSIONER | STATE GEOLOGIST
JOED.RAMEY . PHILR. LUCERO o EMERY C. ARNOLD
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Mr. Donald G. Stevens ""Re: "CASE NO._ 5599

N . ’ N:TALYEY
Attorney at Law ORDER NO.

Post Office Box 1797
Santa Fe, NMew Maxico

applicar 't

OCC (Stevens Oil Company)

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Conmission order-recently entered in the subject case.

JDR/ f£d

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs 0CC X
Artesia OCC X
Aztec 0OCC

Other
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BEFO?E THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
- OF THE STATE OF NEW MBEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED ‘BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
" COMMISSION ‘OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

SRR ;- - - : "CASE NO.: 5599 .- :
. oo wAT S e . w0 v'order NO. R-5142-A
: R TN DTS S PO A : . S EE LA e
A _ - 47
i IN THE' MA%TER OF CASE 5599 (BETNG = -

: “REOPENED "'PURSUANT TO THE: PROVISIONS-
“OF "ORDER:NO; "R=5142, WHICH ‘ORDER -
“ESTABLISHED SPECIAL -RULES AND ‘REGULATIONS : ceeitooTan
‘FOR''TRE “TWIN LAKES-DEVONIAN POOL, CHAVES - R
“COUNTY ,; 'NEW MEXICO, INCLUDING'A PROVISION IR
roa so«acnn PRORATION UNITS.:-- :

PR

a | ‘ o ORDER OF THE commrssIon

BY THE COMMISSION:

.""1‘5‘ R T

This cause came on for hearlng at - 9 ai,m. on- January 19, 1977
’aﬁ Santa ‘Pa, New Mexlico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets,

NOW, on-this 15¢h day -of Pebruary, ‘1977, the Commission,
a quorum- being prasent, having ‘consideredthe:tastimony, the
record, and the ‘recommendations of the Examiner, and being
fully advised in the premises,

.
AN

rtuns: ‘:,
| T — 5

(1) That due - public notice having been given as required
by law, ‘the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof. ‘

(2) That by Order No. R~5142, dated January 6, 1976y temp0r¢ry ’
special rules and regulations were promulgated for tne Twin '
Lakes-Devonian Pool, Chaves COunty> ‘Néw: Mexico, establishing -
temporary G0-acre spacing units and a- limzting gas~oil ratio of
4,000 cubic feet of gas for each b’rrel of oil produced.

- {3) That pursuant to the provisions of Ordel No. R-5142,
this case was reopened to allow the operators in the subject
pool to appear and show.cause why the Twin Lakes-Devonian Pool

'~ should not be developed on’ 40—acre spacing units and why the
limiting gas-~oil ratio should not revert to 2,000 to one,

T «
s omrme ¢ ST AT a2 TP A i AN St
;

(4) That the evidence" establishes that one well in the
Twin Lakes~-Devonian Pool can efficiently and economically
drain and develop 80 acres,
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Orﬁer No, R=5142~A

(5) That the limiting gas-oil ratio for the Twin Lakes-
Devonian Pool should revert to 2,000 to 1.

(6)° That all othir Special Rules and Regulations.
promulgated by Order No., R-5142 have afforded and will afford
to the owner of each property in the pool the opportunity
to produce his just and equitable share of the gas in the pool.

(7) That in order to prevent the economic loss caused by
tha drilling of unnecessary wells, to avoid the augmentation
of risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of
wells, to prevent reduced recovery which might result from
the drilling of too few wells, and to otherwise prevent
waste and protect correlative rights, the Special Rules and
Regulations promulgated by Order No., R-5142, except as
noted in Finding No. (5) above, should be continued in full
force and effect until further order of the Commission.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That Rule 7 of the Special Rules and Regulations

governing the Twin Lakes- Devontan Pool is hereby amended to

read in its entirety as follows:

"RULE 7. The limiting gas-oil ratio shall "
be 2,000 cubic feet of gas for each barrel of
0il produced.

(2). That the Special Rules and Requlations governing the
Twin Lakés-Devonian Pool, Chaves County, New Mexico, promulgated
by Order No. R-5142 as amended by this order, are hereby
centinued in full force and effect until further order of the
Commission.

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of ‘such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIOHN




» ﬁ BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
4 - OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

| IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY TIE OIX. CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 5599
Order No. R-5142

APPLICATION OF STEVENS OIL COMPANY

. FOR SPECIAL POOL RULES, CHAVES
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. '

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

‘BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. Qﬁ December 17,
1975, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Paniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this  &th day of January, 1976, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully
advised in the premises,

FINDS:

—— .

.. {1} That dus public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
3ubject matter thereofo~ » /)\

(2) That the applicant, Stevens 0il COmpany, seeks the
promulgation of special rules and regulations for the Twin Lakes-
Dewvonian Pool, Chaves County, New Mexico, including provisions :
for 80-acre oil proration units and exemption of said pool from x
any gas-oil ratio 1imitation. :

(3) That producing the subject pool without any gas-oil
ratio limitation may result in the waste of reservoir energy
and a violation of correlative rights.

(4) That the establishment of a special gas-olil ratio
limitation of 4,000 cubic feet of gas for each barrel of oil
will afford to the owner of each property in the subject pool
the opportunity to produce his just and equitable share of the
oil and gas and will not cause wastzs nor violate correlative
S ‘ rights, provided the flaring or venting of gas in the pool is
N prohibited.

(5) That in order to prevent the nnenem.ﬂ loss caused Ly
the drilling of unnecessary wells, to avoid the augmentation of
g o rigsk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of wells,

oae : to prevent reduced recovery which might result from the drilling
of too few wells, and to otherwise prevent waste and protect

T

T R e
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correlative rights, temporary special rules and regulations
providing for 80-acre spacing units should be promulgated for
the Twin Lakes-Devonian Pool.

(6) That the temporary special rules and regulations
should provide for limited well locations in order to assure
orderly development of the pool and protect correlative rights.

(7) That %~he temporary special rules and requlations
should be established for a one-year period in order to allow

. the operators in the subject pool to gather reservoir informa-

tion to establish the area that can be efficiently and economic~
ally drained and developed by one well. ,

(8) That this case should be reopzned at an examiner hear-
ing in January, 1977, at which time the operators in the subject
pool should be prepared to appear and show cause why the Twin
Lakes-Devonian Pool should not be developed on 40-acre spacing
units and why the limiting gas-0il ratio should not revert to
the Statewide limit of 2000 to one.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That temporary Special Rules and Requlations for the
Twin Lakes-Devonian Pool, Chaves County, New Mexico, are here-
by promulgated as follows:

SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS
FOR THE
TWIN LAKES-DEVONIAN POOL

, RULE 1. Each well completed or recompleted in the Twin
Lakes=-Devonian Pool or in the Devonian formation within cre:.aile
thereof, and not nearer to or within the limits of another desig-
nated Devonian oil pool, shall be spaced, drilled, operated, and
produced in accordance with the Special Rules and Regulations

hereinaftar set forth.

RULE 2. Each well shall be lccated on a standard unit
containing 80 acres, more or less, consisting of tha N/2, S/2,
E/2, or W/2 of a governmental guarter section; provided, however,
that nothing contained herein shall be construed as prohibiting
the drilling of a well on each of the guarter-quarter sections
in the unit. ‘

RULE 3.. The Secretary-Director of the Commission may grant
an exception to the requirements of Rule 2 without notice and
hearing wvhen an application has been filed for a non-standard
unit camPrising a governmental quarter-quarter section or lot,
or the unorthodox size or shape of the tract is due to:.a varia-
tion in the legal subdivision of the United States Public Land
Surveys. All operators offsetting the proposed non-standar-.
unit shall be notified of the application by registered or
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certified mall, and the application shall state that such notice
has been furnished. The Secretary-Director may approve the
application upon receipt of written waivers from all offset

_operators or if no offset operator has entered an objection to

‘the formation of the non-standard unit within 30 days after the
Secretary-Director has received the application.

RULE 4. Each well shall be located within 150 feet of the
center of either quarter-quarter section in thée 80-acre unit.

RULE 5. The Secretary-Director may grant an exception to
the requirements of Rule 4 without notice and hearing when an
application has been filed for an unorthodox location necessitated
by topegraphical conditions or the recompletion of a well previ-
ously drilled tc another horizon. All operators offsetting the
proposed location shall be notified of the application by -
registered or certifiéed mail, and the application shall state
that such notice has been furnished. The Secretary—Director
may approve the application upon receipt of written waivers from -

il all operators offgetting the proposed location or)if no objec-

tion to the unorthodox location has been entered within 20 days
after the Secretary-Director has received the application.

RULE 6. A standard proration unit (79 through 81 acres)
shall be assigned a depth bracket allowable of 267 barrels,
subject to the market demand percentage factor, and in the event
there is more than one well on an 80-acre proration urnit, the
operator may produce the allowable assigned to the unit from the
wells on the unit in any proportion.

The allowable assigned to a non-standard proration
unit ahall bear the same ratio to a standard allowable as the
acreage in such non-standard unit bears to 80 acres.

RULE 7. The limiting gas-oil ratio shall be 4000 cubic feet
of gas for each barrel of oil produced.

RULE 8. No gas shall be flared or vented on or after the
effective date of this order; provided however, that any well
completed in the subject pool after the effective date of this
order shall be given 30 days in which to make beneficial use of
the produced casirnghead gas.

RULE 9. The Secretary-Director of the Conmission may grant
an exception to the requirements of Rule 8 without notice and
hearing when an application hag been filed setting forth the
facts and circumstances justifying the exception and he determines
such action is necessary to prevent waste or protect correlative
rights.

" IT IS FPURTHER ORDERED:

(1) That the locations of all wells prasently drilling to
or completed in the Twin Lakes-Deyonian Pool or in the Devonian

A\
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! formation within one mile thereof are hereby approved; that the
| operator of any well having an unorthodox locatien shall notify
the Artesia district office of the Commission in writing of the
name and location of the well on or before PFebruary 1, 1976.

(2) That, pursuant to Paragraph A, of Section 65-3-14.5,
NMSA 1953, contained in Chapter 271, Laws of 1969, existing wells
in the Twin Lakes-Devonian Pool shall have dedicated thereto 80
acres in accordance with the foregoing pool rulés; or, pursuant
tc Paragraph C. of said Section 65-3~14.5, existing wells may
have non~standard spacing or proration units established by the
Commisgsion and dedicated thereto.

Pajilnre to file new Porms C-102 with the Commission
dedicating 80 acres to a well or to obtzin a non-standavd unit
approved by the Commission within 60 days from the date of this
‘order shall subject the well to cancellation of allowable. Until
said Form C-102 has been filed or until a non-standard urit has
been approved, and subject to said 60-day limitation, each well
presently drilling to or completed in the Twin Lakes-Devonian
Pool or in the Devonian formation within one mile thereof shall
receive no more than one-half of a standard allowable for the
pool.

{3) That this case shall be reopened at an examiner hearing
in January, 1977, at which time the operators in the subject
pool may appear and show cause why the Twin Lakes-Devonian Pool
should not be developed on 40-acre spacing units and why the
limiting gas-oil ratio should not revert to 2000 to one.

- {4) ‘That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. LUCZRO, Chai n




Docket No. 31-75

Dockets Nos. 1-76 and 3-76 are tentatively set for hearing on January 7 and
January 21, 1976. Applications for hearing must be filed 2t least 22 days
in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - DECEMBER 17, 1975

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MFXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or
Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas'from seven-
teen prorated pools in Lea, Eddy, Roosevelt, and Chaves
Counties, New Mexico, for January, 1976. ' ‘

(2) Consideration:oftthé allowable production of gas from five
prorated pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval
Counties, New Mexico, for January, 1976.

CASE 5598: Application of Skelly 0il Company for a waterflood project, Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks N

authority to institute a waterflood project in ~he Langlie-Mattix \iw';b

Pool by the injection of water through its Hughes Federal Well EANY
Nos. 1 and 3, located #n Units N and P, respectively, of Section - NS
17, Township 23 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico. oo

Applicant further seeks an administrative:.procedure whereby the
project area could be changed “and expanded and additional wells
at standard and non-standard locations put on injection and
production.

R

CASE 5599: Application of Stevens 011l Company for spec¢ial pool rules, Chaves : . .
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks ’
the promulgation of special pool rules for the Twin Lakes-Devonian
Pool, including a provision for 80-acre spacing and a special gas-
01l ratio limit and depth bracket allowable, Chaves County, New Mexico.

CASE 5583: (Continued from December 3, 1975 Examiner learing)

Application of Stevens 0il Company for a pilot waterflood project,
Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant.- n the above-styled cause,
seeks authority to institute a pilot waterflood project in the
Twin Lakes-San Andres Pool by injection of produced water through
~its Twinlakes 011 Company Well No. 1, located in Unit D of Section
12, Township 9 South, Range 28 Fast, Chaves County, New Mexico.

...V
.-
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0!7 Pool by the injection of water through its Hughes Federal Well

Docket No. 31-75
Dockets Nos. 1-76 and 3-76 are tentatively set for hearing on January 7 and
January 21, 1976. Applications for hearing nust be filed at least 22 days
in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - DECEMBER 17, 1975

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or
Richard L. Stamets, alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideratiun of the allowable ﬁroduction of gas from seven--
teen prorated pools in Lea, Eddy, Roosevelt, .and Chaves
Counties, New Mexico, for January, 1976.

(2) ‘Consideration of the allowable production of gas from five
prorated pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval
Counties, New Mexico, for Janmuary, 1976. ;

CASE 5598: Application of Skelly’011 Company for a waterflood project, Lea
County, New rlexico. ‘Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks
:1157 authority to institute a waterflood project in the Langlie-Mattix

~Nos. 1 and 3, located in Units N and P, respectively, of Section
“Af 17, Township 23 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant further seeks an administrative procedure whereby the
project area could be changed and expanded and additional wells
at standard and non-standard locations put on injection and
production,

CASE 5599: Application of Stevens 0il Company for special pool ruies, Chaves
5 a  County, New Mexico. Appljc at  “n the above-styled cause, seeks

the promulgation of sp. al puol rules for the Twin Lakes-Devonian

t%:;b Pool, including a prowision for 80-acre spacing and a special gas-

oil ratio limi. and depth bracket allowable, Chaves County, New Mexico.

CASE 5583 (Con_.nued from December 3, 1975 Examiner Hearing)

Application of Stevens 01l Company for a pilot waterflood project,
- Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
b -eks authority to institute a pilot waterflood project in the
- Twin Lakes-5an Andres Pool by injection of produced water through
its Twinlakes 011 Company Well No. 1. located in Unit D 6f Section
12, Township 9 South, Range 28 Fast, Chaves County, New Mexico.




CASE 5810:

Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - January 19, 1977 Docket No. 4-77
-2 . e

’ l,:‘-\\ A N

i
CASE 5836: In the matter of the Hearin- called by- the 011 Conservation Commission on its own wo.. ‘n to permit

James W. Strawn, Aderican Employers Insurance Company, and all other Interested parties to appear
and show cause why the llorton Well No. 1 located in Unit A of Section 32, Township 11 North, Range 7

- East, Santa Fe County, MNew Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Commissiou— .
approved plugging program,

CASE 5837:

CASE 5838:

CASE_5839:

"Continued from November 23, 1976, Examiner Hearing °

Application of Yates Petroleun. Corporation for a dual completion, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant,

in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion (conventional) of its Stonewall "EP"

Com Well No, 1, located in Unit F of Section 30, Township 20 South, Range 28 East, Eddy County, New Mexico,
to produce gas from the North Burton Flat-Wolfcamp Gas Pool and an undesignated Morrow gas pool.

Application of TransCcean 0fl, Inc., for a unit agreement, Catron County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, seeks approval of the Omega Unit Area comprising 35,196 acres, more or less, of
State, Federal, and fee lands in Townships 2, 3, and 4 North, Range 14 West, Catron County, New Mexico,
Application of TransOcean 011, Inc. for a unit agreement, Catron County, New lfexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks approval of the French Unit Area comprising 34,542 acres, more or less, of
State, Federal, and fee lands in Townships 1 and 2 Rorth, Ranges 16, 17, and 18 West, Catron County,
New Mexico.

Application of TransOcean 0il, Inc. for a unit agreement, Catron County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks approval of the Remuda Unit Area comprising 34,504 acres, more or less, of
State, Federal, and fee lands in Townships 2 and 3 North; Ranges 9 znd 10 YWest, Catron Coumty, Wew Hexico, H

Application of Dome Petroleum Corporatiou for pool creation and assignment of a discovery allowable,
McRinley Cc ty, New Mexico, Applicant, in 'the above-styled cause, seeks the creation.of a mnew oil i
pool for Entrada production and the assignment of approximately 25,800 barrels of o0il discovery allowable

to the discovery well, being applicant's Pederal 15 Well No. 1 locatéd in Unit F of Section 15, Town-

ship 19 North, Range 5 West, McKinley County, New Mexico,

. _
In the matter of Case 5048 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-4637-A, which order
extended the temporary special pool rules for the South Dagger  Draw~Upper Pennsylvanian Associated Pool,
Eddy County, New Mexico. All interested parties may appear and show cause why said temporary special’
pool rules should not be rescinded.

CASE 5840:
-CASE 5048+ (Reopened)
CASE 5599:

(Reopened) : . ‘

CASE 5741:

CASE_5842:

In the matter of Case 5599 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-5142 which order

. established temporary special ,pool rules for the Twin Lakes—-Devonian Pool, Chaves County, New Mexico.
All interested parties may a;pear and show cause why said pool should not be developed on 40-acre spacing
units and why the limiting gus-oil ratio should not revert to 2,000 to 1.

Application of Bettis, Boylei& Stovall for compulsory pooling, Léa County, New Mexico. Applicant, in

the above-styled cause, seeki'cin order pooling all mineral interests in the Pevonian formation underlying
the E/2 WE/4 of Section 34, Township 12'South, Range 37 East, Southwest Gladiola-Devonian Pool, Lea
County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to the Lowe Well No. 1 located in Unit A of said Section 34. Also

to be considered will be the cost of recompleting said well and the allocation of the cost thereof, as
well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation
of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in recompletion of said well,

Application of Hanagan Petroleum Corporation for an exception to the provisions of Order No. R~1670,
Eddy County, New Mexico. Applisant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an exception to Rule 15(B) of the
Southeast Gas Proration Rules contained in Order No. R-1670, as amended, to permit its Catclaw Draw
Unit Well No. 9, located in Unit F of Section 35, Township 21 South, Range 25 East, Catclaw Praw-Morrow
Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, to make up its overproduction at a rate less than complete shut-in.




Docket No. 3-77

Dockets Noa, 5-77 and 6-77 are te;.atively set for hearing on February 2 and February 16, 1977. Applications for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date. :

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING = MONDAY - JANUARY 17, 1977

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M, - ROOM 205,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases are continued from the December 1}, 1376, Commission Hearing.

CASE 5719: Applicatfbn of La Rue and Muncy for an exception to Order No. R-3221, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks, as an exception to the provisions of Commission Order
No. R-3221, permission.to dispose of, into earthen pits, produced salt water from its McClay Federal
Wells Nos: 9 and 10, located in Units G and F, respectively, of Section 33, Township 18 Scuth, Range 30
Fast, North Benson Queen-crayburg Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, ° -

Upon application 6f La Rue and Muncy, this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the ptovisions of
Rule 1220,

CASE 5720: Application of Harvey E, Yates for an exception to Order No. R-3221, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant,
' in the above-styled cause, seeks, as an exception to the provisions of Commission Order No, R-~3221,
permission to dispose of, into earthen pits, produced salt water from hizs- State Wells Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4,
and 6 located in Units G, B, A, J, and H, respectively,. of Section 32, Township 18 South, Range 30 East,
North Benson Queen-Grayburg Pool, Eddy Couaty, New Mexico.

Upon application of Harvey E. Yates, this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions of ':
Rule 1220, , &

CASE 5721: Application of H & S 011 Company for an exception to Order No. R~3221, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks, as an exception to the provisions of Commission Order No. R~3221,
permission to dispose of, into earthen pits, produced salt water from its McClay Well No. 7, located in
Unit C of Section 33, Tounship 18 South, Range 30 ‘2ast, North Benson Queen-Grayburg Pool, Eddy County,

New Mexico.

Upon application of H & S 011 Company, this case will be heatrd De Novo pursuanc to the provisions of
Rule 1220,

CASE 5722: Appllcation of Gene Snow for an exception to Oxder No. R-3221, Eddy County, New. %exiéo. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks, as an exception to the provisions of Cﬂmmios;on Ogdet No. R-3221, ‘
permission to dispose of, into earthen pits, produced salt water from- tifs Eik Well No. 1, located in - ,
Unit L of Section 32, Tow:.ship 18 Soutb, Range 30 East, North Benson Queen-Grayburg Pool, Eddy County,
New Mexico,

Upon application of Genre Snow, this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions of Rule 1220. i

CASE 5723: Application of Marhob Energy Corporation for an exception to Order No. R-~3221, Eddy County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks, as an exception to the provisions of Commission Order No.
R-3221, permission to dispose of, into earthen pits, produced salt water from its Elliott Well No. 1 located
in Unit E of Section 28, and its Elliott Wells Nos. 2 and 3 located in Units H and G, respectively, of 3
Section 29, all in Township 18 South, Range 30 East, North Benson Queen-Grayburg Pool, Eddy County, :
New Mexico.

Upon application of Mhrbob Energy COrporation, this case w‘ll be heard De Nove pursuant to the provisions 3
of Rule 1220, :

Docket No. 4-77

NN
DOCKET: " EXAMINER HEARING -~ WEDNESDAY ~ JANUARY 19, 1977
- h kg

9 A.M. - CIL CONSZRVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for February, 1977, from seventeen prorated
pools in Lea, Eddy, Chaves, and Roosevelc Counties, New Mexico.

(2) Consideration of the allowsble production of gas for Pebruary, 1977, from four prorated pools
.\ S:n Juzu, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.



OI1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
: } P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE
. e 87501 : -
: S . B
3 - DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER et STATE GEOLOGIST
s JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO | EMERY C. ARNOUD
) ' January 6, 1976 -
:\\
“ ' Re: CASE NO. 5599 :
‘Mr. Donald Stevens ‘ ORDER NO. R=5142 ’ .
Attornmey at Law z L
"Post Office Box 1797 f
Santa Fe, New Mexico Applicant: :
Stevens 0il Company ‘ ’
Dear Sir:
Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.
urs very truly, _“* L :
/ A L (a&.// i /‘{-:,;f - 3
JOE D. RAMEY .-/
J/@irector
JDR/ f£d
Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCC X
~ Artesia OCC L
- Azten 3CC ~ :

/!
Ot.ier
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Gas-0il Ratio Tests
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2.27-1
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Case 5599 Exhibit No. 1
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~~ Plugged Produc:mg Well
~- Dry Hole ,

t 0
+ 507‘ salt water _3119 '
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| BEFORE EAAMINER STAMEYS .
"} OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

_App - EXHIBITNG. L L

TWINLAKES POOL

CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Deep rights owned by
Stevens and Harvard.

Scale: 1 inch = 2000 feet

. . STEVENS OIL COMPANY =
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SYMBOLS:
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RN S RAGT - ' . RESSURE vs. FLUID RECOVERY

15000 TEMP GRAD - . Twinlakes Devonian Field

- : Chaves County,; N.M,"

_ | W. J LeMay - Geo]ogwst

| 4500 - b R

{4000 S -

B ' = 2800# (15 min, SIP) -
- : (State Jackson DST in 1950)
w V1rgln Devonian Pressure. : ‘ o -
3 3500 (probably higher ) ————f - — = =~ : .
a | BHP = 27614 - BN s I
& ) (C-1 DST in 1964) : ' " BHP = 2454# : R C
. 3600 [> ' Est. Fluid Withdrawal= 106 000 bbils ———{C-4 DST in 1975) —1
a3 _ Jf T ] V(260.000 (E) BW + 46,000 BO) - Est. Total Fluid Withdrawal = N
;:.; ¢ | l | / 946,000 bbis.

8 - B _ (699 000 (E) BW + 247,000 BO) '
£ | 2500 —— ‘ # .'L r
Q o ) .
E 1A o
@ o (£-3 DST in 1973) (C-1 BHP 7/76 a;. _ar 30 day shut-inj.

| Est. Fluid Withdrawal = 796,000 bbls  o=0" 200 1/ pluid Withdrawal = 1,107,405 -

1500 _ (582,000 BY '(E)I + 214,000 BO) ___ | (816,340 (E) BW + 291,065 BO total)
- | S | ) ' 1 dEFQE_E E)(/fatv‘uq ‘EQ5 TAMET 5#
1000 " T | biL cdnserdaticr] compaIsSICR

| . | Aol efpiet po. 2
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500 , — o _ _
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oo 500 00 700 80O 900 1000 Lioo 4200 (300 LYoo 1500
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O'Brien
O'Brien

O'Brien

STEVENS OIL COMPANY

O'Bfien "t #1

Diff. - -
Bottom Hple Since Av. Monthly Prod.

- Pressure Last Since Last BHP Test
Date @ 7225" Test (Barrels Fluid)
--63 2681 A —
11/69 2680 1 " 2911

9/71 2515 155 . 3356

9/72 2335 180 " 6565

2/73 2311 24 5861
7/27/76 . 2020 191 3058
8/11/76 1820 200 0

Production started on O'Brien nCc“ $4 10/75
wc" #4 Fluid Production through 7/76 = 80,164

128,939 mcfg

"c" #4 Gas Productlon through 7/76

"C" #4 Fluld Production 7/27/76 through 8/11/76 = 1517

J—
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i BEFORE THE

i OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION

OF STEVENS OIL COMPANY FOR 80 ACRE
SPACING, CAPACITY ALLOWABLE, AND

. . EXEMPTION FROM OR MODIFICATION OF
o . * THE 2000~1 GAS-OIL RATIO LIMITATION
e o : IN THE TWIN LAKES DEVONIAN POOL
CHAVES CQOUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPLICATTION

COMES NOW Stevens 0il Company and applies to the New
Mexico 0il Conservation Commission for an order establishing
80 acre spacing in the Twin Lakes Devonian Field and further

‘Vw? A seeks the consideration of the Commission for a capacity

allowable for said field and an exemption or modification of ;
the 2000 cubic feet of gas per barrel of oil limitation on

producing oil wells. In support thereof -applicant states:

1. Applicant has recently completed a wel; in the Twin
Lakes‘Devonian Field cuxrently capable of producing 350
e S barrels of oil per day, 600 barrels of water per day and ‘ » i
| considerable but, as yét, an unmeasured amount of gas.

2. Preliminary but as yet nondefinitive evidence from

said well and surrounding wells indicates that: i

. . @
ot Vo e

a. One well may drain hydrocarbons from 80 acres.

b. TIncreased oil éroduction above a 40 acre allow-
able décreases';he amount of water produced per %
barrel of oil produced.

C. Iﬁcreased oil préduction above a 40 acre allow-
able may d:acrease the amount of gas produced per

Ea " barrel of oil produced.
WHEREFORE, applicant réspectfuily requests that the

cOmmission set this matE&r for hearing before the Commission's

N

N :
C\

e -
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duly appointed examiner on December 17, 1975, and that after
notice and hearing as required by law the Commissicon enter
its order as requested above and in accordance with evidence

submitted at said hearing.

Respectfully submitted,

_ STEVENS OIL COMPANY

By y@&?muuglwaQE;LQNO/éu d%fgzgd

DONALD G. STEVENS
P.0O. Box 1797
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

ATTORNEY FOR APPLICANT




BEI'ORE THE OIL CONSERVATIéN COMMISSION
OFF THE STATL OF NEW MEXICO

; IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING ‘ &
; "CALLED BY THE OIL CONSFRVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXIC'0 FOR
THE PURFOSE OF CONSIDERING:

i | o

- | CASE No. 4373~ Qo5 4, N

; < R order No. R—38%i- £
S - .~ NOMENCLATURE 2
,.i_ . ' ;;

: AL4L4,C£L(<:*”ﬁﬂ g

i APPLICATION OF AMERADA-HESGS-CORPZ %
4 ‘ ‘ FOR SPECIAL POOL RULES - ]

! SION, IBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. :

L sanrad

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

‘Deumtc"‘ "7 "T"b
This cause came on for hearlng at 9 a.m. on 8&&;421,—39691
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Shwid BszDan e |S, :\)-dbu

s ) NOW, on tlus e  day of W'the COninuss:Lon, a t i

- gquorum being present, having considered the testimony, the recoxd, f

‘and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully adv1sed ]
in the premlses,

| FINDS:

(1} That due pubiic nbtice having been given as requited-by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof. _ o .

[ A . £) 'lﬂ’ o ; '> L

o7 AT L (7 A
e ,
: : seeks the promulgation of T
gspecial ules and regulations for the Holirs-Brincand—pood,’ nwo&«/ax-ba.unia...
"Ciu |deﬂ 1nclud1ng provisions for 80-acre oil proration units and T Pl
exemotLon of said pool from any gas-oil ratio limitation.

" (2) That the $pplicaht,
r 4

Ty

(8) That producing the subject pocl without any gas-oil
ratio limitation may result in the waste of reservoir energy and
a violation of correlative rlght : . "

' @h That the establishment of a special gas-cil ratio N
limitation of 4,000 cubic feet of gas for each barrel of oil" ' k3
will afford to the owner of each property in the subject pool
the opportunity to produce his just and equitable share of the oil
and gas and will not czuse waste nor violate correlative rlghts,
prcovided the flaring or venting of gas in the pool 1& prohibited.

.

Gﬁ That in order -to prevent the economic loss caused by
the drllllng of unnccessary wells, to avoid the augmentstlon of
risk arising: from the drilling of an excessive number of wells,
to prevent reduced recovery which might result from the drilling ,

" of too few wells, and to otherwise prevent waste and protect s
correlative rights, temporary special rules and regulations
providing for 80-acre spacing unitgs should he promulgated for
tbQ HoRbe—Ri-irland—Poode 77u@~==§14294-7‘.Aroua—.uv Pk, v

;,4________________;____;__::-n----ﬁIIlllllll!lllll
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|a.. Didiviajeerdd Pool or in the

(6) That the teinporary special rules and regulations’

should provide for limited well locations in order to assure
orderly development of the pcol and protect correlatxyp rights,

(7) That the tmmporary special rvules and regulations

‘should be established for a ona-year period in orcder to allow
the operators in the subject pool to gather »eservoir information
- to establish the area that can be affzczently and cbonomzcally
drained and developed by one well,

=,

Ja~u¢o&q !41N73

’ i

should be prepared to appear and show cause why the
Pool should not be developed on 40—acrd‘anC1ng units and why the
limiting gas-oil ratio should not revert to the Statewide limit

‘of 2000 to one.

s

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

: County, New Mexico, are hereby promyl-
gated/as folllows:

SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS

TUINLAKES - DEJD 73

POOL

RULE 1. Each well go%pleted or recompleted in the Hebbs-
formation within one mile thereof,
and not_ nearer to or within the limits of another designateqd Devomiasw

~'_} ﬁxaahard 0il pool, shall be spaced, Grilled, operated, and produced

in accordance with the Spec1a1 Rules and Regulations hereinafter
set forth.

‘RULE 2. Each well shall be located on a standard unit
containing 80 acres, more or less, consisting of the N/2, s/2,
"E/f2, or W2 of a governmental quarter section; provided, however,
that nothing conta
the drilling of a well on each of the quarter-quarter sections
in the unit.

-.-\A\« Al TV Im Ao

RLIsTNR uc—&-c-.l.u Srnidaa OE (—Ullbb&ueu as )_JLUUJ.UJ.L.L“IS

RULE 3. The Secretary-Director of the Commission mav grant
an exception to the requirements of Rule 2 without notice and
hearing when an application has been filed for a non-standard unit
comprising a governmental quarter-~-quarter section or lot, or the

ey

Trsine Yalers -Devan-

L

LI

[
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That temporary Special Rules and Regulatlons for the'rloun,fl&an 
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- the produced casinghead gas.

-3
CASE No. #Y73- 5579 : SR }
Order No. R=381l I )

unorthodox size or shape of the tract is due to a variation in

- the. legal subdivision of the Unitied States Public Land Surveys.

All operators offsetting the proposed non-standard-unit shall be
notified of the appllcatlon by registered or certified mail, and
the application shall state that such notice has been furnished.

‘The Secretary-Director may approve the application hpon”receipt

of written waivers from all offset operators or if no offset
operator has entered -an objection to the formation of the non-
standard unit within 30 days after thé Secretary-Director has

’i-recelved the appllcatlon.

RULE 4. Each well shall be located within 150 feet of the
center of either quarter-quarter section in the 80-acre unit.

RULE 5. The Secretary-Director may grant an exception to
the requlrements of Rule 4 without notlce and hearing when an
application has been filed for an unorthtisx location necessitated
by topographical conditions or the recompletion of a well previ-
ously drilled to another horizon. All operators offsetting the

. proposed location shall be notified of the application by

registered or certified mail, and the application shall state
that such notice has been furnished. The Secretary-Director may
approve the application upon receipt of written waivers from all
operators offsetting the proposed location or if no objection to
the.unorthodox location has been entered within 20 days after
the Secretary—Dlrector has received the application.
, 4. de r‘“‘t bmkc-}-a”owabl( of 2¢7 barrels quoJcc* ‘t“‘(\x

RULE 6. A 35763arﬂ ovroration un1t (79 through 81 acres)
shall be assigned = : -
+o2nd in the event.there is more than one well
-acre proration unit, the operator may produce the allow-
aned to the unit from the wells on the unit in any

The a‘lowable aSS1gned to a non-standard proretion
unit shall bear the same ratio to a standard alTONable as the /'

acreage in suci. nefd-standard unit bears to 80 acres.

RULE 7. The limiting gas-oil ratio shall be 4000 cubic feet
of gas for each barrel of oil produced.

~ RULE 8. No gas shall be flared or vented on or after the
effective date of this order; provided however, that any well
completed in the subject pool after the effective date of this
order shall be given 30 days in which to make Lkeneficial use of
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'RULE 9. The Secretary—Dlrector of the COmm1551on may grant
an enceptxon to the requirements of Rule 8 without notice and
hearaing when an application has been filed setting forth the
facts and circumstances justifying the exception and he determines
such action is necessary to prevent waste or protect correlative
rights.

-

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED: ]

. - u&u~.£L&qs:DQOO«¢AnA{%O£_ I}zdéuﬁa-
(l) That the lgcations of all wells presently:arllllng to

or completed in the 1 or in the forma-
tion within one mile thereof are hereby approved-‘that the opera-’
tor of any well having an unorthodox location shall notify the

-Arfesia ~Hobbs District Office of the Commission in writing of thé name
and location of the well on or before Septamber 1, 1969.

‘ﬁunAGLmii*'IbOawu._a Februcay !,

hat, pursuant to Paragraph A. of Section 65-3- 14 5,

’ contalned 1n Chapter 271, Laws of 1969, existing wells

" Pool shall have-dedicated thereto 80 acres

in accordance with the foregoing pool rules; or, pursuant to

Paragraph C. of said Section 65-3-14.5, ‘existing wells may have
non-standard spacing or proration units establlshed by the Commis-
sion and dedicated thereto. ' = i Laktaq-Deuswl ac

i

Failure to file new Forms C-102 Wlth he Comm1551on
dedlcatlng 80 acres to a well or to obtain-a hgn=standard unit
approved by the Commission within 60 days fro the date of this
order shall subject the well to cancellation/of allowable. Until
said Form C-102 has been filed or until a n¢gn-standard unit has
been approved, and subject to said 60-day 1m1tat10n, each well
presently drilling to or completed in the Pool
or in the Sistpadetormation within one mile thereof shall
receive no more than one-half of a standard allowable for the

pool. T;_n'«. LJO—C -Dt\}&uu..'o.--h

Ilerton o i

Jdrcary , 1871

(3) That this case shall be redpened at an examiner hearing i
in . at which time" the o rators in the subject pool
may -appear and show cause why the d Pool should not
be developed on 40-acre spacing units and why the limiting gas--
oxl ratio should not revert to 2000 to one.

-{4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commiseion may deem nece*sarg. )
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BEFOGRE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
or THL S'TA TE OF NIEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTJ]R OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OJI COMSERVATION

. COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
" THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 5599

J)
C% (::3Vé}bbl Order No. R-5142-A

IN THE MATTER OF CASE 5593  BEING

: REOPENED PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS

' OF ORDER NO. R—- 5142

i
'
i
I

!
i
1

--{br-enztak barncl

} , WHICH ORDER
ESTABLISHED SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS
FOR THE TWIN LAKES-DEVONIAN

! X3WE POOL, T CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

INCLUDING A PROVISION FOR 8028 _aACRE
PRORATION UNITS. S

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on _January 19 ;
1977 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner. Richa-rd L. Stam

NOW, on this day of ' ' 19 , the
Commission, a quorum being present, having con51dered the testi-
mony, the record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and
being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS: R -

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof.

(2) That by Order No. R-5142 , dated January 6

for the Twin Lakes-Devonian 8xx Pool, Chaves

County, New Mexxco, establlshlng temporary 80 -acre spacing

———————pratt

unitsguwd 4 lins/ ’Zm

(3) That purséz,t to/the prov1s1ons of Orde:-NO. R-5142

¥

19 76 p temporary special rules and reguiétions were promulgated .

:5“01/,/ZV¢;6’ of?4Q29¢7¢f?éyc, ¢2;f;¢€;¢hﬁ

r

this case was reopened to allow the operators in the subject pool

to appear and show cause why the Twin Lakes-Devonian

)./ Pool should not be developed on ~acre spacing units e

livmit i es 74 ~oi | vat)p- ,a/,pm/gmé 0 ROOOYD e,
(4) That the evidence establishes that one well in the

Twin Lakes-Devonian 438 Pool can efficiently and

economically drain and develop 3 acres, ' !

(3) \f,ffV”&5—e$71ﬁa:?2f~7r-141ﬁf314ﬁrﬂ~#@$ﬁf‘ H?;y ‘/
/nl., / Fos cor/ mVe for
/a/ f{t/Pf‘Véz‘fﬁeb

M-{ V—“‘)Iﬂ AQ/(s OPUJ”/C{&-‘ o0

Sho Rovo Vo /- £
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''case No.
+Order No. R-

A

il
| ,
; (6) That. aae Spec1a1 Rules and Regulations promulgated by

l
it
Y
i
i
!
|

JOrder No. R~5142 have afforded and will afford to the owner

ﬂof each property in the pool the opportunity to produce‘his’just
i and egquitable share of the gas in the pool.
? (3) That in order to prevent the economic loss caused by

i the drilling of unnecessary wells, to avoid the augmentation of

risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of wells,

SRR

to prevent reduced recovery which might result from the drilling

of too few wells, rand to otherw1se prevent waste and protect

4 correlative r*ghts, ‘the Spec1al Rules Regula romulgated
i excepV-as r2evr ‘ra- din Z’ﬁq ove
iby Order No. R-5142 should be contlnued 1n full force and

4

;effect until further order of .the Comm1531on.

|
{ IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

@; () That the Special Ruless and Regulations governing the
|

'j Twin Lakes-Devonian : ' Gas Pool, Chaves Count
| = _,',,.....Jed; Vhes or
I New Mexico, promulgated by Order No. R 5142 are hereby

i continued in full force and effect until further crder of the
Commission.
(® That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

¢

.
t

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexicc, on the day and year hereinabove!

’.de51gnated. 1 ’ [ S
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: ' case No.
’ +0rder Mo. R~

a/V‘“‘er

i

!

| :

:: (é) That &®e Special Rules and Reguletions promulgated by

'Order No. R-5142 have afforded and will afford to the owner .

f DR : o tof each property-rn the pool the opportunity te produce his just
ggand equitable share of the gas in the pool.
f; (3) That in order to prevent the economic loss caused by

3 drilling of unnecessary wells, to av01d the augmentation of

'?

,,rlsk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of wells,

;to prevent reduced recovery which mlght result from the drilling

it -
' of too few wells, and to otherwise prevent waste and protect

| .

, ‘correlative rights, the Special Ru es Regula romulgated ;
,,p.,e,"’&s r7ave J Zﬁ‘ ove

iby Order No. R-5142 should be contlnued 1n full force and

effect until further order of the Commission..

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED: | / s

1
3
{ : i
(]
{

/g’”ﬂgjj:: () That the Specidl Rules and Regulations governing the

E Twin Lakes—Devonian Gas Pool, Chaves Coﬁht-
i Jg..cnc’edé Vhis or
;New Mexico, promulgated by Order No. R-5142 a= ; are hereby

continued'in full force and effect until further order of the
Commission.

dﬁ That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove!
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